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Per this e-mail, i will roturn Confidential Document No. 07205 -06 to the source. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 2:23 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Patti Daniel 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 07205-06 - 050595-WS 

The document can be returned to the source. Thanks for checking. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 2:lO PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Cc: Patsy White 
Subject: Confidential DN 07205-06 - 050595-WS 

I received responses to the monthly confidcntial‘report from ECW. White. There is one confidential document 
listed on this report, Document No. 07205-06, where GCL is listed as the OPR in Docket No. 050595-WS. An 
order was issued giving a declassification date of 4/12/08 for this document. Do you want Document No. 07205-06 

~wetakxd-until its declassified and then placed in the public docket file ? ?  or for the clerk’s office to return this 
C d c u m e n t  to the source ? ?  
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